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L (B [N @minvws.nl]; Nz
@ec.europa.eu

From:

Sent: Mon 1/25/2021 5:48:09 PM
Subject: RE: Roche - call for tender
Received: Mon 1/25/2021 5:48:30 PM

Thank you very much for your e-mail. Well noted. The deadline is moved backwards, but it is not clear to which date.
Would you be able to share with me an approximate number / range of treatments The Netherlands would be interest in
purchasing (no firm commitment needed now, just an indication)?

Many thanks in advance.

Kind regards,

From: JEKECHL . (G5 EXEDMM @ minvws.nl>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 6:17 PM

@ec.europa.eu>

@minwws.ni>; EED. . D) SRR e mimew. v+ N, I

Subject: RE: Roche - call for tender

Further to the discussion on a possible JP on the antibody by Roche you asked us whether we can accept the condition by
Roche that an individual MS would not be able to withdraw its commitment later in the process (after that the
commission has come to an agreement with Roche).

This we can accept, as long as the current provisional commitment deadline of 31.1.2021 will be moved backwards (in
March).

I hope this helps,
With best regards

Ministry of Health
The Netherlands
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